
Town of Brunswick, Maine 
 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

 

 
MEMORANDUM  
  
TO: The Honorable Ryan Fecteau, Speaker of the Maine House of Representatives   
 The Honorable Matthea Daughtry, President of the Maine Senate 
 
FROM: Julie Erdman, Director of Planning & Development, Town of Brunswick  
  
DATE: February 27, 2026 
 

SUBJECT: Town of Brunswick Resolution Regarding LD 1829   
 

 
Dear Speaker Fecteau and Senator Daughtry: 
 
Please find attached the resolution regarding LD 1829 adopted by the Brunswick Town Council on 
February 17, 2026. 
 
While the Town of Brunswick supports the State’s goal of increasing housing supply, it has significant 
concerns regarding the challenges LD 1829 presents to responsible growth management, 
infrastructure planning, and comprehensive planning, and is respectfully requesting corrective 
legislative action. 
 
If you need any additional information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your 
convenience. 
 
Kind Regards,  

 
Julie Erdman 
Director of Planning & Development, Town of Brunswick 
Town of Brunswick  
 
cc:   
 
Representative Poppy Arford 
Representative Daniel Ankeles 
Representative Cheryl Golek 
The Honorable Janet T. Mills   
Catherine M. Conlow, Executive Director, Maine Municipal Association 
Matthew Eddy, Executive Director, Midcoast Council of Governments 
Nathan MacDonald, Chair, Brunswick Town Council 
Julia Henze, Town Manager, Town of Brunswick 
James Dealaman, Principal Planner, Town of Brunswick 
Fran Smith, Town Clerk, Town of Brunswick 
 
Attachment: Resolution Regarding LD 1829 










